<) NorthLiberty  scevon

‘ IOWA

North Liberty Planning Commission
Tuesday, January 2, 2024, 6:30 PM
North Liberty City Council Chambers
1Quail Creek Circle, North Liberty, lowa 52317

This meeting may be accessed live by the public in person or on the internet at
northlibertyiowa.org/live, on Facebook at facebook.com/northliberty or on
YouTube at youtube.com/northliberty. Meetings are rebroadcast on cable and
available on-demand on northlibertyiowa.org.

Call to Order

1. Roll Call

2. Approval of the Agenda

3. Preliminary Subdivision Plat: Request of NLCD Lot 12, LC to approve a
Preliminary Subdivision Plat for a 2-lot subdivision on approximately 2.12 acres.
The property is located on the west side of Community Drive approximately
275 feet south of Community Drive.

a. Staff Presentation

Applicant Presentation

Public Comments

Questions and Comments

Recommendation to the City Council

> o 00

4. Preliminary Subdivision Plat: Request of Pratt Real Estate Management, Inc.
to approve a Preliminary Subdivision Plat for a 2-lot subdivision on
approximately 2.54 acres. The property is located at the northwest corner of
West Penn Street and North Jones Boulevard.

a. Staff Presentation

Applicant Presentation

Public Comments

Questions and Comments

Recommendation to the City Council

® o 00

Updated December 28, 2023, 9:16 AM



Preliminary Site Plan: Request of Pratt Real Estate Management, Inc. to
approve a Preliminary Site Plan for a 9,020 square foot multi-tenant
commercial building on 1.51 acres. The property is located at the northwest
corner of West Penn Street and North Jones Boulevard.

a. Staff Presentation
Applicant Presentation
Public Comments
Questions and Comments
Recommendation to the City Council

® o 0T

. Approval of Previous Minutes

. Old Business

. New Business

. Adjournment



q b North leerty MEMORANDUM

IOWA

To City of North Liberty Planning Commission

From Ryan Rusnak, AICP

Date December 28, 2023

Re Request of NLCD Lot 12, LC to approve a Preliminary Subdivision Plat for a
2-lot subdivision on approximately 2.12 acres. The property is located on the
west side of Community Drive approximately 275 feet south of Community
Drive.

North Liberty City staff has reviewed the subject submission, and offer comments
presented in this memo. The staff review team includes the following personnel:
Ryan Heiar, City Administrator

Tracey Mulcahey, Assistant City Administrator

Grant Lientz, City Attorney

Tom Palmer, City Building Official

Josiah Biskemper, City Engineer

Ryan Rusnak, Planning Director

1. Request Summary:

The Preliminary Plat proposes 2 lots on approximately 2.12 acres. This is to allow the Penn
Street Place multi-unit residence building and single-story commercial building to be on
separate lots.

21240

PRELIMINARY PLAT
LIBERTY CENTRE PART 1D

A SUBDIVISION OF AUDITORS PARCEL 2021039

NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

wome
LETT SHALL MOT HAVE DIFEET ACCESS TO COMWNITY CAIVE.

LIBERTY CENTRE PART 10
NORTH LISERTY, loWi

LOCATION MAP

STANDARD LE

PRELIMINARY PLAT

LIBERTY CENTRE
PART 1D

NORTH LIBERTY
JOHNSON COUNTY
lowa

MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.

o
11887001




2. Current Zoning: C-2 PAD Highway Commercial District Planned Area Development.
The PAD was to allow for a multi-unit residence building in the C-2 District and to
allow reduced parking standards.

Nathan’Ave

o
>
i
i)
[
S
(1]

3. Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map Designation: Urban High Intensity.
The proposed preliminary plat would achieve consistency with the Future Land Use Map.

4. Approval Standards:

Section 180.11(3)(A) of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances sets forth the preliminary
subdivision plat submittal requirements and review (Ordinance language in italics and
staff analysis in bold).

Preliminary Subdivision Plat Submittal Requirements and Review. The preliminary plat, in
general, contains more information than the final plat, so that the subdivider and the City
can ensure conformance with codes, master facility plans, and good planning and
engineering practices. Though the preliminary plat is not recorded, it is approved by
resolution of the City Council, and conditions for approval of the plat shall be addressed on
any final plats of the same area.



A. Preliminary Plat Contents. The application shall include a preliminary plat of the

subdivision drawn to a scale of one inch to one hundred feet minimum, and shall show:

(1) Alocation map to provide spatial reference, showing the outline of the area to be
subdivided, existing streets and corporate limits in the vicinity, a north arrow and
scale or note stating "not to scale,” and other information that might help clarify
where the plat is located as well as its surroundings and size relative to other City
features;

This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(2) Name of proposed subdivision and date;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(3) Legal description and acreage;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(4) Name and address of owner;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(5) Names of the persons preparing the plat owner's attorney, representative or
agent, if any;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(6) Existing and proposed zoning district classification of all land within the proposed
subdivision and within about 200 feet of the subdivision;
Staff is not requiring this information on the Preliminary Plat.

(7) North point and graphic scale;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(8) Contours at two-foot intervals or less, both existing and as generally proposed
(subject to more refinement in subsequent construction plans),
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(9) Building setback lines as required by the current or proposed zoning district
classifications;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(10) The approximate boundaries of areas of known flood levels or floodplains, areas
covered by water, wooded areas, floodways, and all open channel drainage ways;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.



(1) Locations, names, and dimensions of existing lot lines, streets, public utilities, water
mains, sewers, drainpipes, culverts, watercourses, bridges, railroads and buildings
within in the proposed subdivision and within about 200 feet of the subdivision;

This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(12) Layout of proposed blocks, if used, and lots, including the dimension of each lot,
and the lot and block number in numerical order;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(13) Layout and dimensions of proposed streets, sidewalks, trails, alleys, utility and other
easements, parks and other open spaces or reserved areas;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(14) Grades of proposed streets and alleys;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat. However, no new streets are
proposed.

(15) A cross-section of the proposed streets showing the roadway locations, the type
of curb and gutter, the paving, and sidewalks to be installed;
No new streets are proposed.

(16) The layout of proposed water mains and sanitary sewer systems;
No water or sanitary mains are proposed.

(17) The drainage of the land, including proposed storm sewers, ditches, culverts,
bridges and other structures;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(18) Stormwater management facilities when applicable;
There is an off-site stormwater management facility.

(19) A signed certificate of the Johnson County Auditor for the subdivision name;
This information has been provided.

(20) Other special details or features that may be proposed or required.
None required.

5. Additional information:

C-2 Lot Requirements:
Minimum Lot Area — None
Minimum Frontage - 35’
Minimum Lot Width - 35’

A note is included on the preliminary plat that Lot 1has no driveway access to Community
Drive.



6. Staff Recommendation:

Findings:

1. The preliminary plat, which proposes a mixture of residential and commercial uses
would achieve consistency with the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Map
designation of Urban High Intensity; and

2. The preliminary plat would achieve consistency with Section 180.11(3)(A) and
180.12 of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances, which sets forth the preliminary
subdivision plat submittal requirements and design standards, respectively.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Planning Commission accept the two listed findings and forward
the request of NLCD Lot 12, LC to approve a Preliminary Subdivision Plat revision for a 2-
lot subdivision on approximately 2.12 acres to the City Council with a recommendation for
approval.

Suggested motion:
| move that the Planning Commission accept the two listed findings and forward the
Preliminary Subdivision Plat to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.



PRELIMINARY PLAT
LIBERTY CENTRE PART 1D

A SUBDIVISION OF AUDITORS PARCEL 2021039

o —_ 1_—=
~-'J~‘ | ]
N o — N =T
S - 17 u
. ) L RS o
LIBERTY CENTRE - ITONE =~ == B

EXISTING 10.00 FOOT
WIDE_UTILITY EASEMENT
M2\

A=62°00"30"

PLAT PREPARED BY:

MMS CONSULTANTS INC.
1917 S. GILBERT STREET

IOWA CITY, 1A 52240

NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

OWNER/APPLICANT:  APPLICANT'S ATTORNEY:

NLCD LOT 12LC
115 IOWA AVENUE
IOWA CITY, IA 52240  CORALVILLE, IA 52241

RYAN J. PRAHM
425 E. OAKDALE BLVD, SUITE 201

LEGAL DESCRIPTION - PRELIMINARY PLAT

DESCRIPTION - LIBERTY CENTRE PART 1D

A SUBDIVISION OF AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2021039 TO NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, IN
AACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 66 AT PAGE 74 OF
THE RECORDS OF THE JOHNSON COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE. SAID AUDITOR'S
PARGEL 2021039 CONTAINS 2.12 ACRES, AND IS SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS AND

RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD.

NOTE:
LOT 1 SHALL NOT HAVE DIRECT ACCESS TO COMMUNITY DRIVE.

2.12AC

\. R=230.00"
\ L=248.92'

X T=138.22"
\C=236.95'
CB=546"15"27"E

0.44 AC
19,363 SF

\ A ~ -

VNoss T

N\ EXISTING, STQRY SEY

|\ AND DRAINAGE EXSE
< <

.
NN \ 2 774"

N I

\ 1.68 AC
R Ho's !
N DAD %) DA /
NN PARGCEL 2021039 \ / EXISTING PEDESTRIAN
\ .

%
TH THE PL; % ACCESS EASEMENT (CEN“TERED)

|
|

|
Y
=

i)

pivg

LOTS ZONING

LIBERTY CENTRE PART 1D

NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA 1

773"

03 15 3
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
130"

SETBACKS *(VARIES PER USE)
FRONT

N
AN

N o - LOT 1 AND 2 C-2-A R -25 FEET

. RN REAR -20 FEET

QUTLOT "A" RN SIDE 10 FEET

SIDE (STREET CORNER) -25 FEET

LIBERTY GENTRE - PART ONE

1
LIBERTY CENTRE PART 1B

ANCE

THE PLAT THE
E 107 OF

LOCATION MAP

NOT TO SCALE

—_——————— |
STANDARD LEGEND AND NOTES

CIVILENGINEERS

LAND PLANNERS

LAND SURVEYORS
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS
T 19175, GILBERTST.

IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240
(319) 351-8282

www.mmsconsultants.net

Date

PROPERTY &/or BOUNDARY LINES
CONGRESSIONAL SECTION LINES
RIGHT—OF—WAY LINES

EXISTING RIGHT—OF—WAY LINES
CENTER LINES

EXISTING CENTER LINES

LOT LINES, INTERNAL

LOT LINES, PLATTED OR BY DEED
PROPOSED EASEMENT LINES
EXISTING EASEMENT LINES

— BENCHMARK

— RECORDED DIMENSIONS

— CURVE SEGMENT NUMBER

TS

2
—EXIST-

~ POWER POLE

~ POWER POLE W/DROP
~ POWER POLE W/TRANS
— POWER POLE W/LIGHT
~ GUY POLE

— LGHT POLE

~ SANITARY MANHOLE

~ FIRE HYDRANT

— WATER VALVE

— DRAINAGE MANHOLE

~ CURB INLET

BockHoosbii et
ces scobiihbh 3

x

FENCE LINE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
~ PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
EXISTING STORM SEWER
PROPOSED STORM SEWER
WATER LINES

ELECTRICAL LINES
TELEPHONE LINES

GAS LINES

FIBER OPTIC 1
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

- - ~ - — CONTOUR LINES (  INTERVAL)
=~ - PROPOSED GROUND

— EXISTING TREE LINE

— EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE & SHRUB

— EXISTING EVERGREEN TREES & SHRUBS

THE ACTUAL SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL PROPOSED FACILITES
SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, WHICH
ARE TO BE PREPARED AND SUBMITTED SUBSEQUENT TO THE
APPROVAL OF THIS DOCUMENT.

PRELIMINARY PLAT

LIBERTY CENTRE
PART 1D

NORTH LIBERTY
JOHNSON COUNTY
IOWA

MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.

oot 11/29/2023

Field Book No:
JDM 1380

Designed by:

Drawn by: Scale:
HEH 1"=30'

Checked by: Sheet No:
JDM

Project No:

11887-001 ot 1




'l b N,Prth Libertv Memoranbum

To City of North Liberty Planning Commission

From Ryan Rusnak, AICP

Date September1,2023

Re Request of Pratt Real Estate Management, Inc. to approve a Preliminary
Subdivision Plat for a 2-lot subdivision on approximately 2.54 acres. The
property is located at the northwest corner of West Penn Street and North
Jones Boulevard.

North Liberty City staff has reviewed the subject submission, and offer comments
presented in this memo. The staff review team includes the following personnel:
Ryan Heiar, City Administrator

Tracey Mulcahey, Assistant City Administrator

Grant Lientz, City Attorney

Tom Palmer, City Building Official

Josiah Biskemper, City Engineer

Ryan Rusnak, Planning Director

1. Request Summary:
The Preliminary Plat proposes 2 lots on approximately 2.54 acres. This is to allow the
development of a single-story commercial building on proposed Lot 2.

PRELIMINARY PLAT ) )
SOLOMONS ENTERTAINMENT DISTRICT - PART TWO S5 E=m=—- E2.

NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA e

R oy -
L{__"'f’ﬁi’ H}WF'{‘;l

=

T

PRELIMINARY
PLAT




2. Current Zoning: C-2 Highway Commercial District.

(C2]
“Liberty Way

N'Jones Blyd .

cis)

[—————
'E
¥

- HiL '\
Z Pratt RE Management, Inc |
- - % N

3. Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map Designation: Urban High Intensity.
The proposed preliminary plat would achieve consistency with the Future Land Use Map.

4. Approval Standards:

Section 180.11(3)(A) of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances sets forth the preliminary
subdivision plat submittal requirements and review (Ordinance language in italics and
staff analysis in bold).

Preliminary Subdivision Plat Submittal Requirements and Review. The preliminary plat, in
general, contains more information than the final plat, so that the subdivider and the City
can ensure conformance with codes, master facility plans, and good planning and
engineering practices. Though the preliminary plat is not recorded, it is approved by
resolution of the City Council, and conditions for approval of the plat shall be addressed on
any final plats of the same area.



A. Preliminary Plat Contents. The application shall include a preliminary plat of the

subdivision drawn to a scale of one inch to one hundred feet minimum, and shall show:

(1) A location map to provide spatial reference, showing the outline of the area to be
subdivided, existing streets and corporate limits in the vicinity, a north arrow and
scale or note stating "not to scale,” and other information that might help clarify
where the plat is located as well as its surroundings and size relative to other City
features;

This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(2) Name of proposed subdivision and date;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(3) Legal description and acreage;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(4) Name and address of owner;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(5) Names of the persons preparing the plat, owner's attorney, representative or
agent, if any;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(6) Existing and proposed zoning district classification of all land within the proposed
subdivision and within about 200 feet of the subdivision;
Staff is not requiring this information on the Preliminary Plat.

(7) North point and graphic scale;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(8) Contours at two-foot intervals or less, both existing and as generally proposed
(subject to more refinement in subsequent construction plans),
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(9) Building setback lines as required by the current or proposed zoning district
classifications;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(10) The approximate boundaries of areas of known flood levels or floodplains, areas
covered by water, wooded areas, floodways, and all open channel drainage ways;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.



(1) Locations, names, and dimensions of existing lot lines, streets, public utilities, water
mains, sewers, drainpipes, culverts, watercourses, bridges, railroads and buildings
within in the proposed subdivision and within about 200 feet of the subdivision;

This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(12) Layout of proposed blocks, if used, and lots, including the dimension of each lot,
and the lot and block number in numerical order;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(13) Layout and dimensions of proposed streets, sidewalks, trails, alleys, utility and other
easements, parks and other open spaces or reserved areas;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(14) Grades of proposed streets and alleys;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat. However, no new streets are
proposed.

(15) A cross-section of the proposed streets showing the roadway locations, the type
of curb and gutter, the paving, and sidewalks to be installed;
No new streets are proposed.

(16) The layout of proposed water mains and sanitary sewer systems;
No water or sanitary mains are proposed.

(17) The drainage of the land, including proposed storm sewers, ditches, culverts,
bridges and other structures;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(18) Stormwater management facilities when applicable;
There is an off-site stormwater management facility.

(19) A signed certificate of the Johnson County Auditor for the subdivision name;
This information has been provided.

(20) Other special details or features that may be proposed or required.
None required.

5. Additional information:
C-2 Lot Requirements:
Minimum Lot Area - None
Minimum Frontage - 35’
Minimum Lot Width - 35’

A note isincluded on the preliminary plat that Lot 1 has no driveway access to West Penn
Street and Hayes Lane and that Lot 2 has no driveway access to West Penn Street and
North Jones Boulevard.



6. Staff Recommendation:

Findings:
1. The preliminary plat, which proposes commercial development, would achieve
consistency with the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Map designation of Urban
High Intensity; and
2. The preliminary plat would achieve consistency with Section 180.11(3)(A) and
180.12 of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances, which sets forth the preliminary
subdivision plat submittal requirements and design standards, respectively.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Planning Commission accept the two listed findings and forward
the request of Pratt Real Estate Management, Inc. to approve a Preliminary Subdivision
Plat revision for a 2-lot subdivision on approximately 2.54 acres to the City Council with a
recommendation for approval.

Suggested motion:
| move that the Planning Commission accept the two listed findings and forward the
Preliminary Subdivision Plat to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.



PRELIMINARY PLAT

SOLOMONS ENTERTAINMENT DISTRICT - PART TWO

A RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 3 OF SOLOMON'S ENTERTAINMENT DISTRICT

NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

PLAT PREPARED BY.
WIS CONSULTANTS INC.
1917 S. GILBERT STREET
IOWACITY, 1A 52240

OWNERIAPPLICANT:
PRATT REAL ESTATE

E MANAGEMENT, INC.

75 COMMERCIAL DRIVE #916

NORTH LIBERTY, 1A 52317

‘a g

HAYF§ L ANF

|
I
'
'
—_—
I

1 ; o swk :
_- PROPOSED SIDEWALK R ; ‘ i
T 08 ] y )
. -
| i
! ! B
i \
‘ !
! \ . ' ‘
' 8§ ' N |
v . i
‘ i
! ) Y / 3 |
’ ’ | . : I
/ ' \ L i
' : H l
: [ | |
) 13 \ |
! \ 1 i
| ! ! : ' :
‘ ! | \ i i
1 h I ! |
b i
I / ! | I |
g ‘\ 1 " 1
h ’/ . . ), |
| B \ !
' . 3 |
i | ) |
EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT ’ \ |
N UNDER CURRENT CONSTRUCTION x |
1 ! B \ i
1 | - BT |
_— [ - ‘
= ! |
| B v ! \ |
— S ! \ I
8 ) A
kg ! C) ' |
_———- = ! | | |
£ ' K ! : |
o h ; ; 3
RSSO [ R | ! / L |
“ \ ' 5 1 N < |
| ! 7 | 51 AC |
"___$"_ . ‘ i ‘ g ! e\ \ il
: e ! g ! ‘ |
i ' | N |
! '
IN vvx‘\w-\xﬂ ! ; ‘ J ‘\‘
L;xxn\ryu;;) | ! ; ; }
1 i
1 ) i |
i i , ! . }
PR S ! ; : ‘
i . ; . ‘
H \
. ‘ |
¥
! / i
: |
8 . ‘\
/ ¢ |
\ i
' i
' !
' '
’ i
! i
!
’ i
‘ \
’ '
' !
. \ |
\ o
‘ :
\ A
\ x
| N - =792
\ . \‘
\ s ;
' ~ - EXST 15" UTILITY EASEMENT. \
'
\ |
o 2 - 196.35 J
11508 B
e

 _ \W.PENNSTREET—-— -

sepuciTS ATTORNEY
RYAN J. PRAH

{255 GAKDALE BLYD, SUITE 201
CORALVILLE, 1A 52241

v | Guenosd
o b
|
~
-1
|
=

L IN FEET

o.00
o
4150
L

SOLOMONS ENTERTAINMENT DISTRICT - PART TWO
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

2.54 AC

LOCATION MAP

NOT 70 SCALE

| E++

CIVIL ENGINEERS
LAND PLANNERS
LAND SURVEYORS

SAL DY

4 SESUBDIVSION OF LOT 3 oF SOLOONS ENTERTANNENT DISTROT 10
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN
BUAT BODK 66, AT PAGE 255, IN THE RECORDS OF THE JOHNSON. COUNTY
RECORDER'S OFFICE. SAID LOT CONTAINS 2.54 ACRES, AND SUBJECT 10
EASENENTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD.

NOTE:
LOT 1 SHALL NOT HAVE DIRECT ACCESS TO W. PENN STREET OR HAYES LANE.

LOT 2 SHALL NOT HAVE DRECT ACCESS T0 W. PENN STREET OR JONES.
BOULEVARD.

Lots ZONING SETBACKS *(VARIES PER USE)
totz =y T 25 FEET

REAR 20 FEET

siDE oreer

SIDE (STREET CORNER) 25 FEET

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS

1917 S. GILBERT ST.
IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240
(319) 3518282
Www.mmsconsultants.net

Dote | Revison

1212012023 PER CITY COMMENTS - HEH
1212112023 PER CITY COMMENTS - CKM

STANDARD LEGEND AND NOTES

PROPERTY &/or BOUNDARY LNES
CONGRESSIONAL SECTION LINES.
RIGHT-OFWAY LINES
EXSTNG RIGHT-OF— WAY LIES
CENTEF

o
® — RECORDED DIMENSIONS
24 — CURVE SEGMENT NUMBER

—~ POWER POLE
 FOWER POLE W/DROP
~ POWER POLE W/TRANS
 PONER POLE W/LIGHT

—BasT-

H

v FoLE
Z LHT pole

~ SANTARY MANHOLE
 FIRE HYDRANT

— WATER VALVE

~ DRANAGE Mol
Z cURs ILE:

oes wouhi il

[r———"

Ao e
SasTe Sy sewe
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

©
INTERVAL)

— EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE & SHRUB

— EXISTING EVERGREEN TREES & SHRUES

THE ACTUAL SZE AND LOCATION OF ALL PROPOSED FACLITIES
SHALL BE VERIFED WTH CONSTRUGIION DOCUNENTS. W
ARE 10 i

ITTED SUBSEQUENT T0 THE
APPROVAL OF THS DOCMENT.

3553
CR-NAKOTATE

/I

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

SOLOMONS
ENTERTAINMENT
DISTRICT - PART TWO

NORTH LIBERTY
JOHNSON COUNTY
IOWA

| sy cutly tnat e waiawrng docupe vor prerad b
frect uperviion an o Gl Tcensed
Frotessiond Enginee under the 19 State of lowa
MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.
Dater
KELLY J_ BECKLEY, PE fows Uo. No. 14824 11-16-23
Damaned by Fiaa Book Mo
e 31,20 KB
Drown by oo
ADP
Crecked by ]
pes\gd shects covered by thia seo KJB
Frofect Nox
A 11669-002 w1




' 'l Y H,?rth Liberty Memoranoum

To City of North Liberty Planning Commission

From Ryan Rusnak, AICP

Date December 28, 2023

Re Request of Pratt Real Estate Management, Inc. to approve a Preliminary
Site Plan for a 9,020 square foot multi-tenant commercial building on 1.51
acres. The property is located at the northwest corner of West Penn Street
and North Jones Boulevard.

North Liberty City staff has reviewed the subject submission, and offer comments
presented in this memo. The staff review team includes the following personnel:
Ryan Heiar, City Administrator

Tracey Mulcahey, Assistant City Administrator

Grant Lientz, City Attorney

Tom Palmer, City Building Official

Josiah Biskemper, City Engineer

Ryan Rusnak, Planning Director

1. Request Summary: The site plan proposes a single-story multi-tenant commercial
building with drive through on approximately 1.51 acres.

|
l D Pratt RE Management, Inc



2. Current Zoning: C-2 Highway Commercial District.

m Pratt RE Management, Inc

3. Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map Designation: Urban High Intensity.

Future Land Use Map (FLUM)

V|




4. Approval Standards:

Section 165.05(2)(E) of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances sets forth the approval

standards (ordinance language in italics and staff analysis in bold).

E Approval Standards. The Planning Commission’s recommendation to the
City Council and the City Council’s decision to approve or disapprove a
preliminary site plan shall be informed by the preliminary site plan’s
adherence to the following standards:

0] The consistency of the preliminary site plan with all adopted
ordinances and regulations.

See analysis below.

2 The consistency of the proposed land use with the Comprehensive
Plan and any adopted land use policies. The submission of a
preliminary site plan which proposes one or more uses inconsistent
with the City's Future Land Use Map creates a rebuttable
presumption that said use or uses are inharmonious with
surrounding properties and incompatible with orderly development
and redevelopment.

The C-2 District is consistent with the UHI Land Use Map designation.

Analysis of adopted ordinances and regulations.

Section 168.07 of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances for the intended uses of

the property.

Restaurant.

A. Defined. Restaurant means an establishment where food and drinks, including
alcoholic beverages, are provided to the public for on-premises consumption by
seated patrons and/or for carry-out service.

B. Use Standards.

Retail Goods Establishment.

A Defined. Means an establishment that provides physical goods, products, or
merchandise directly to the consumer, where such goods are available for
immediate purchase and removal from the premises by the purchaser. Retail
goods establishment does not include micro fulfillment center.

B. Use Standards. None.

Drive-Through Facility.

A. Defined. Drive-Through Facility means that portion of a business where
business is transacted directly with customers via a service window that
allows customers to remain in their vehicle. A drive through facility must be
approved separately as a principal use when in conjunction with another
principal uses such as restaurants and financial institutions. A standalone
ATM is considered a drive-through facility for the purposes of this
definition.

B. Use Standards.

M All drive-through facilities must provide a minimum of four
stacking spaces per lane or bay, unless additional stacking spaces
are specifically required by this Ordinance. Stacking spaces
provided for drive-through uses must:




0 Be a minimum of nine feet in width, as measured from the
outermost point of any service window or bay entrance, to
the edge of the driveway, and 18 feet in length. In the case
of a recessed service window, the measurement is taken
from the building wall.

ii) Begin behind the vehicle parked at a final point of service
exiting the drive through aisle, such as a service window or
car wash bay (this does not include a menu board). Spaces
must be placed in a single line behind each lane or bay.

@) All drive-through lanes must be located and designed to ensure
that they do not adversely affect traffic circulation on adjoining
streets.

Section 165.05(2)(D) of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances entitled, “Preliminary Site
Review” sets forth the submission requirements (ordinance language in italics and staff
analysis in bold).

Date, north arrow and graphic scale. Provided.

The property owner’s name and description of proposed development. Provided.

A vicinity sketch showing the location of the property and other properties within 1,000
feet of it. Provided.

Property boundary lines, dimensions, and total area. Provided.

Contour lines at intervals of not more than five feet, City datum. If substantial
topographic change is proposed, the existing topography shall be illustrated on a
separate map and the proposed finished topography shown on the site plan.
Provided.

The location of existing streets, sidewalks, easements, utilities, drainage courses.
Provided.

The total square feet of building floor area, both individually and collectively. Provided.
All structures and major features shall be fully dimensioned including distance between
structures, distance between driveways, parking areas, property lines and building
height. Provided.

Off-street parking areas, ingress and egress to the property, number of parking spaces
proposed, number of parking spaces required by this code and type of surfacing.
Provided.

Pedestrian walkways with special consideration given to pedestrian safety. Provided.
Trash and refuse enclosures. Provided.

The general drainage pattern and location of storm water detention features.
Provided.

The general location, type and size of landscaping and ground cover illustrated in color
perspective. Provided.

A rendering, elevation or photo of the proposed development. Provided.



North Liberty Code of Ordinances Section 169.10 entitled, “Design Standards” sets forth
certain design standards.

Requirements for All Districts (ordinance language in italics and staff analysis in bold).

e Building design shall be visually harmonious and compatible with the neighborhood
character.

e Buildings located on property with double frontages shall have similar wall design
facing both streets.

e FExceptfor RS RD, R-MH and ID districts, color schemes shall be primarily based on
earth tones. Earth tone colors include colors from the palette of browns, tans, greys,
greens, and red. Earth tone colors shall be flat or muted. Building trim and accent areas
may feature non-earth tone and brighter colors. In any district the use of high intensity
colors, neon or fluorescent color and neon tubing is prohibited.

e Exceptin the R-MH district, a minimum roof pitch of 5:12 shall apply to gable, hip, or
shed roofs and there shall be a minimum roof overhang at the eves of 12 inches. This
does not apply to portions of a roof that are separate from the structure’s primary roof.
Metal roofs shall not be corrugated or similar appearance. The color of the roof shall be
visually harmonious and compatible with the building color scheme.

It is staff’s opinion that the site plan achieves consistency with the aforementioned
design standards.

Requirements for Development in Commercial Districts (ordinance language in italics).

e Design. To achieve appealing aesthetic design through high quality architecture
and construction, with attention to placement, relationship, and orientation of
structures and amenities to provide both internal cohesiveness and compatibility
with surrounding uses.

o Walkability. To achieve overall development patterns that encourage walking and
reduce dependence on the automobile to travel from one business to another, and
so reduces the dominance of the automobile within the development.

e Human-scale Activity. To achieve a sense of place by emphasizing pedestrian
interaction with commercial uses rather than sprawling automobile-dominated
designs, both in building architecture and public or private outdoor areas.

e Compatible Uses. To achieve the right blend of uses, compact and well-designed,
that complement each other and provide cohesive overall developments.

e Materials. Minimum required masonry on all building elevations is 60%. Exterior
walls not composed of masonry products shall not be covered with ribbed.

5. Additional information:

From a design perspective, double-frontage lots can be a challenge. The south facade
facing West Penn Street West Penn Street should be a principal consideration with
respect to community design. However, the north facade is the front of the building from
the user's perspective. Staff worked with the applicant to achieve a higher-level of design
on the back (south fagade) of the building. This is reflected in the current site plan and
building elevations.



6. Staff Recommendation:

Finding for Recommendation City Council:
1. The preliminary site plan would achieve consistency with the approval standards
enumerated in Section 165.05(2)(E) of the Zoning Code.

Recommendation to City Council:

Staff recommends the Planning Commission accept the listed finding and forward the
request to approve a preliminary site plan for a 9,020 square foot multi-tenant
commercial building on 1.51 acres to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.

Suggested motion to City Council:
| move that the Planning Commission accept the listed finding and forward the
preliminary site plan to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.




SOLOMONS ENTERTAINMENT DISTRICT - PART TWO, LOT 2|
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

LOCATION MAP

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN
SOLOMONS ENTERTAINMENT DISTRICT - PART TWO, LOT 2
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

HAYFQ | ANE

\m A

3033 _someane

67 SIDE VAR SETBACK

EXSTING 180 FoOT WGE UTIITY EASEWENT

W 0000800

o3 sevwar

JavELIS 305 UaND ST

603 008l oSG

TNaaSyF 210 3am

et

Sowsee

A WinY

JO

f

- N

mwmwza

INEAR HEDGERON AT MATURITY.

R LANDSCAPE YARD

LANDSCAPE 15LAND.

CONCEPT PLANT SCHEDULE

% orENTAL TREE .

@ ooowusenw 3
® cocemsae «
S ORNAMENTAL GRASS )

i

ISTAL DiPLAY BoARDS

B EeRS For AL DeSon

AT NSTALL 2 HOH DECORATVE KNEE WALL

i rack

0|6/0/0p

mchL DRIVE/PARKING SECTION

om "™ N

-

el

151 AC

| B+

CIVILENGINEERS

LAND PLANNERS

LAND SURVEYORS
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS
T 1e7s GLBERTST.
1WA GITY, I0WA 52240

§19) 3518282

‘v mmsconsultants net

a0 ooy com T reay
22072023 PER GITY COMVENTS - CRARAN

PRELIMINARY
SITE PLAN

ERIER R

o STANDARD LEGEND AND
TS S e

rzey

Lim 2 SolouoNe SNERTANIENT DSTRET — PAT TV, TR LBERTY 10w
R GOt |1 AR,

BE LGEATED G THE ST

PROFOSAL
‘SEFLCANT PLANS TO DEVEIGP ONE GOWERGIAL BULBIG VITH WIXED USES 10

DEVECRENT T

serasc prauseeTs
b SBOS T gaymo
Y

3
e St w35 T

PARKING SETBACKS:
FRENT SR, 10 T
S ik ey

wnb Lo7 rEaURETS
i LTS

11 R

L5 Wit

BULDIG AreA — PRoPosED
PAVNG AREA — PROPOSED
CREN SPAcE ARER

BABKING FECUBEMETS
TSR COMERCAL (2,020 57}
TOTAL SPAcEs reaUreD:

SPAGES PROVOED:

none
e
3

ssams 5 (100
Soa s (a7
aah F Gl
Teon & (245%)

55 SPACES (3 A0e)

SEuEAL hoTES.
UL GO MOUNTED MECHANOAL UNTS SHALL B SCREENED WIT LANDSSAPIG,
= SN NS LAl Bl 1o'tBeET e IFARATLS Wl AT LEKST 75000 LS
Z WANTAN 3 MNIMUM FROM FRE HYDRANT 10 TR
T3 PROPOSED UTLTS SHOWN ARE PRIVATE.

NOTES

WTERVAL)

)~ DISTNG DECIDUOUS TREE & SHWR
— EXSTNG EVERGRERN TREES 4 SHRUBS
THE AGTUAL SIZE_AND LOGATON GF ALL PROPOSED FAOLITES

SHALLBE VERFIED W CONSTRUG T DG, WHicH
'SUBWTIED SUBSEQUENT 10 e

ynuEs

Dl G AT o o6

IOWAT:

0 AN DIGGNG 0R EXCAVATON.

searen sk - ONE CALL.,

45 EUSING O THE PLANS R DUCANTERED Wi
AL 8 THE FESPORSEIIT GF i GONTRACTOR 10 OTFY T

erehy ety that s snahecring dosu
e o B e
Frorisinol Endinae under e

was pepared by

SOLOMONS
ENTERTAINMENT
DISTRICT -

PART TWO, LOT 2

NORTH LIBERTY
JOHNSON COUNTY
IOWA

MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.

11-22-23
S
Tt
11669-002 [




North Liberty Retal

Renders

12/19/23

(o)
streamline

ARCHITECTS



COFFEE

&
Hayes Lane EtAreamllQ:_l

RaEEH NG




By

-
[streamiine]




e g

COFFEE

OFFICE

T ——
5 T e ——

.4\,_ A

South facade

=
W Pern Street [streamline]




East facade
N Jones Blvd







ARCH\TE' T S




Ly
||
i
S
(& ]

North facade
Hayes Lane







;
a

il
o0
M O
Cn..\Uu
B
£
S
O:
n=







N

[ North L|berty MINUTES

‘ IOWA

Planning Commission
October 4, 2023
Council Chambers, 1Quail Creek Circle

Call to Order

Chair Josey Bathke called the October 4, 2023 Planning Commission to order at 6:30 p.m. in the
Council Chambers at 1 Quail Creek Circle. Commission members present. Barry A'Hearn, Josey
Bathke, Sheila Geneser, Dave Willer, and Amy Yotty; absent: Patrick Staber, and Jason Heisler.

Others present: Ryan Rusnak, Grant Lientz, Josiah Bilskemper, Tracey Mulcahey and other
interested parties.

Approval of the Agenda
A’Hearn moved, Willer seconded to approve the agenda. The vote was all ayes. Agenda approved.

Preliminary Subdivision Plat

Staff Presentation

Rusnak presented the request of CMW Properties, LLC. to approve a Preliminary Subdivision Plat
revision for a 7-lot subdivision on approximately 10.30 acres. The property is located at the
southeast corner of North Liberty Road and South Dubuque Street. Staff recommends that the
Planning Commission accept the two listed findings; 1. The preliminary plat, which proposes a
mixed-use development, would achieve consistency with the Comprehensive Plan Future Land
map designation of Urban High Intensity; and 2. The preliminary plat would achieve consistency
with Section 180.11(3)(A) and 180.12 of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances, which sets forth the
preliminary subdivision plat submittal requirements and design standards, respectively; and
forward the request of CMW Properties, LLC to approve a Preliminary Subdivision Plat for a 7-lot
subdivision on approximately 10.30 acres.

Applicant Presentation

Mike Welch, Welch Design and Development, was present on behalf of the applicant and offered
to answer questions.

Public Comments

No public comments were offered.

Questions and Comments

The Commission discussed the application including the Putnam Drive intersection with North
Liberty Road’s proximity to roundabout.

Recommendation to the City Council

Geneser moved, Willer seconded that the Planning Commission accept the two listed findings and
forward the Preliminary Subdivision Plat to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.
The vote was: ayes -A'Hearn, Geneser, Bathke, Yotty, Willer; nays — none; absent — Heisler, Staber.
Motion carried.

Approval of Previous Minutes

City of North Liberty - 2023
Page: 1



A’Hearn moved, Yotty seconded to approve the minutes of the September 5, 2023 meeting. The
vote was all ayes. Minutes approved.

Old Business
Rusnak reported that Aldi, Steindler, the sports facility, and Pizza Ranch are all under construction.
Buck Moon Villas is grading this year. Solomon'’s Landing and Watertower Place are going vertical.

New Business

Rusnak reported that there is no meeting in November. Bathke asked about the new location.
Rusnak reported that Heiar will be presenting about the new city hall. The presentation might be
at the December meeting if the agenda allows.

Adjournment
At 6:42 p.m, A'Hearn moved, Willer seconded to adjourn. The vote was all ayes. Meeting

adjourned.

Signed:
Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk

City of North Liberty - 2023
Page: 2



	01 - 01-02-2024 Planning Commission Agenda
	02 - P24-01 - Staff Report
	03 - P24-02 - Staff Report
	04 - SP24-01 - Staff Report
	05 - 10.04.2023 Minutes

